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Thank you for your request for information, received on 11 July 2012. You asked us the
following questions:

All questions relate to the procurement of Mechanical and Electrical responsive and planned
building maintenance.

What is the name of the person who is currently in Stephen Gill

charge of responsive maintenance contract

procurement?

What is their Job title? Head of Estates and Facilities
Management

At what address are they based? Level 10
1 Stratford Place
Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

What is their email address?

How many buildings are in your current stock? None

Are responsive maintenance needs within your No

buildings stock, currently met by a Direct Labor
Organization?

If yes, what percentage of responsive maintenance N/A
work do they undertake?

For each contract for Planned and responsive
maintenance please can you confirm the following:

The renewal date March 2024

The bid process start date April 2023

The term of the contract 10 Years




The contract annual value (for the last contract £5.2 million
tendered if necessary)

Who the current contract holder is Balfour Beatty Group Ltd
If there is a framework in place No
If yes, how many firms are on this, who operates on N/A

this and is it a contract specific framework or a
framework for all responsive maintenance contracts,
framework value

Do you use a procurement consortium Yes

If yes, who? Procure4London

www.londonlegacy.co.uk/investment-and-venues/venues-and-infrastructure/estates-and-
facilities-management

Please note: you are not permitted to re-use the information for publishing or issuing copies
to the public, you will require the permission of the copyright owner.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Please note, complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial decision will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely



FOI Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





